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All Guesthouse Licence Holders

Dear Sir/Madam,

Hotel and Guesthouse Accommodation Ordinance, Cap 349

Further to my letter of 23 September 2009, I would like to thank for your
unfailing support in implementing the Licensed Guesthouse Logo Scheme. You may
like to note that a publicity campaign, including launching of TV/radio API and
displaying of banners and posters, has been launched in mid-December 2009 to
disseminate the message of patronization of licensed guesthouse with a logo.

You are kindly reminded that the guesthouse logos should be displayed at all
times in order to comply with the licensing condition, and that this Office may
consider taking action against the licence holder under sections 10 or 21(3)(a) of the
Hotel and Guesthouse Accommodation Ordinance (the Ordinance) if such condition is
not being complied with.

As a related matter, I would also like to reiterate that if you wish to renew
your licence with validity period exceeding 12 months, you should have a good record
in that you have not committed any breach of licensing conditions in respect of your
guesthouses. If you have convicted any offence against the Ordinance (e.g. to
operate an unlicensed guesthouse), this Office may consider taking action under
section 10 of the Ordinance, i.e. to cancel, suspend or refuse to renew your licence.

Should you have any enquiries regarding the above, please contact our Mr. H.

Y. TSUI, Senior Building Surveyor (Licensing Authority) at 2881 7022.

Yours faithfully,

(T. C. YU)

Chief Officer (Licensing Authority)
Office of the Licensing Authority



